

Alec Fatalevich
1900 Plantea CT
Las Vegas, NV 89117
Cell: 415 730 5300

May 17, 2011

Dear Planning Department/City of Las Vegas,

This is a request for a variance to build an RV Garage 2'-0" from my existing house. I will maintain a 3'-4" setback from the south property line.

My ability to build an RV garage was critical to my decision to purchase this house. Without the variance, there is not enough room to build a structure big enough to house my RV.

Also, we have a temporary storage shed in the area we are building in and it will be removed prior to construction.

Thank you for your consideration,

Very truly yours,



Alec Fatalevich

RECEIVED
MAY 19 2011

VAR-41401
REVISED